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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 9:06 AM
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Cc: Hejl, Kent; Barmore, Justin; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: RKI RDX Section 16 Recycling Containment Registration 2RF-109 - liner system change
Attachments: RDX Section 16 - Liner System Variance.pdf

Good morning Brad, 
Attached is the liner variance request we discussed yesterday. 
Please let me know if the information included in this submittal is sufficient. 
Thank you so much for your help, 
 

Karolina Blaney 
Environmental Specialist 
WPX Energy 
Office: (575) 885-7514 
Cell: (970) 589-0743 
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com 
 
 
 

From: Blaney, Karolina  
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 1:02 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; 
Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Hejl, Kent <Kent.Hejl@wpxenergy.com>; Barmore, Justin 
<justin.barmore@wpxenergy.com> 
Subject: RKI RDX Section 16 Recycling Containment Registration 2RF‐109 ‐ liner system change 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
We would like to change the liner system from the one that was proposed with the C‐147;  instead of using a 40 mil and 
60 mil we would like to line the containment with two 60 mil liners. Should I submit a Sundry C‐103 with the proposed 
liner system or is there another (better) way to do this? 
 
Thank you so much for your help. 
Have a great weekend, 
 

Karolina Blaney 
Environmental Specialist 
WPX Energy 
Office: (575) 885-7514 
Cell: (970) 589-0743 
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com 
 
 
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 7:25 AM 
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To: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>; Hejl, Kent <Kent.Hejl@wpxenergy.com>; Barmore, Justin 
<Justin.Barmore@wpxenergy.com> 
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD 
<Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RKI RDX Section 16 Recycling Containment Registration 2RF‐109 
 

CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.  

 

RE: RKI Exploration & Production LLC * OGRID 246289 * RDX Section 16 Recycling Containment Registration * 2RF‐109 
Location: D‐16‐26s‐30E * 32.0464979N ‐103.8933291W 
 
Greetings, 
 
RKI’s Form C‐147 registration for the above referenced recycling containment, including three variance requests 
(secondary liner, fencing and netting), is approved. The OCD tracking number for this containment is 2RF‐109. Please 
reference this number on any future correspondence, and when submitting monthly Form C‐148 fluid volume reports. 
Please insure the environmental specialists in the Artesia District 2 office are copied when submitting these reports. 
Currently, that will be Crystal Weaver and Mike Bratcher. As a condition of approval, RKI agrees to construct, operate, 
maintain, and, close the containment in full compliance with all aspects of [19.15.34 NMAC]. Also as a condition of 
approval, OCD requests verification that a copy of this registration has been provided to the surface owner, and, a copy 
of the Form C‐147 marked “Registration” (instead of permit) be provided to the District 2 office. Please advise the 
District 2 office once construction of the containment has been scheduled. A hard copy of this approval will not be sent.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.  
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First St. 
Artesia NM 88210 
575‐748‐1283 Ext 108 
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations pose a threat to ground water, surface 
water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility 
for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.  
 


